Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 10/24/2018 12:16:07 PM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: FW: IBEC Cumulative

Hi Christina,
&s Chris indicated that he, Royee, Louis, and Artie need to be on the call, please reschedule for the below time. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

V310 412-5230 ¢ F{310) 412-5681 . mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIDN 1o Succeed.

From: Christopher E. Jackson

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: IBEC Cumulative

Thursday from 1pm to 2pm is a preferred time with Royce, Louis, Artie and myself. Please send out a meeting invite.

Mr. Christopher E. Jackson, Sr.

City of Inglewood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department

Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement

Gne West Manchester Blvd, 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA S0301

Voice: {3103 4123-5672 Fax: {3101 412-5681 Email: celackson@citvolinglewood.or

On Oct 24, 2018, at 9:06 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@icitvolinglewood org> wrote:

Hi Christing,
Please also include Chris Jackson on the invite once it goes out. | will forward your email to his assistant to provide his
availability.

Respeactiully,
RMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VIZ10) 412-52330 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org

EXCEL.LENCE in Public Service, QOMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

Plaase nonsickr the ersdronment |




From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwint@esasson.aom]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) <dgsrshwin@coblentzlaw.com>;
Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@citvofinglewood.ore>; Fred Jackson <Hiackson®@citvolinglewood.org>; Royce Jones
<roveekbblaw. come; Whit Manley <8 aniey@rmmenvirolaw. com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw . com)
<twright® remenvirolaw.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lgaul@fehrandpeers.com) <tpaul@fshrandpesrs.com>;
Netai Basu (r.hasuf@fehrandpeers.com) <nbasu@fehrandpears.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esasson.com>; Addie
Farrell <aFarrell@esassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@irifilettivonsuliing.com>; Loren Montgomery
(loren@meadvise.com) <loren@meadvise corm>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@meoadvise.com) <dennis@meadvise.com>
Subject: IBEC Cumulative

Team — Can we please set up a call to discuss the HPSP and the cumulative conditions analyzed for IBEC? | believe I've
copied the right people on this email — this should be a nuts and bolts discussion that drills down into the numbers.
Please indicate your availability below, and | will set up the call.

Wednesday 10/24
1-2 pm
2-3 pm
3-4 pm

Thursday 10/25
1-2 pm

Thanks,
Christina
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